

No. 29591

THE STATE OF WYOMING,

County of Sublette. { ss.

Filed for record in my office ^{on the} 9th day of March A. D. 1914, at 11:00 o'clock A. M., and recorded in Book 1 of Certificates of Appropriation, on page 157.

By \$1.00

Deputy

Faxon C. Tidwell

County Clerk and Ex-Officio Register of Deeds.

THE STATE OF WYOMING.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATION OF WATER.

Doy No. 23137

Certificate Record No. 38 Page 1358

WHEREAS, ~~United States of America, Forest Service~~ has presented to the Board of Control of the State of Wyoming proof of the appropriation of water from ~~Yellowstone River~~ tributary of ~~Green River~~ through the ~~Green River Lake Campground Water Supply Ditch~~ under Permit No. 9466 for irrigation of the lands herein described, lying and being in Sublette County, Wyoming.

NOW, KNOW YE, That the Board of Control, under the provisions of Division 1, Title 9, Chapters 10 and 14 of the Revised Statutes of Wyoming, 1899, has, by an order duly made and entered on the 3rd day of March A. D. 1914, in Order Record No. 10, Page 412, determined and established the priority and amount of such appropriation as follows:

Name of Appropriator ~~United States of America, Forest Service~~ Postoffice Address Ogallala, Wyoming; Amount of Appropriation 0.123 cu. ft. per sec.; Date of Appropriation July 1, 1910; Description of land to be irrigated and for which this appropriation is determined and established; Total Acreage ~~None~~

This appropriation is limited to domestic and municipal purposes in the NE 1/4 of Section 31, Township 39 North, Range 108 West, in an amount not to exceed 0.123 cu. ft. per sec.

The right to water hereby confirmed and established is limited to irrigation ~~domestic and municipal purposes~~ and the use is restricted to the place where acquired and to the purpose for which acquired; rights for irrigation not to exceed one cubic foot per second for each seventy acres of land for which appropriation is herein determined and established.



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I, *L. C. Bishop*, President of the State Board of Control, have hereunto set my hand, this 3rd day of March A. D. 1914, and caused the seal of said Board to be hereunto affixed.

Attest:

Carl Lloyd, Ex. ofc. *L. C. Bishop*
Secretary President

No. 29592

THE STATE OF WYOMING,

ss.

County of Sublette. Filed for record in my office ^{on the} 9th day of March A. D. 1914, at 11:00 o'clock A. M., and recorded in Book 1 of Certificates of Appropriation, on page 157.By *F. J. Tidwell* \$1.00

Deputy

Faxon C. Tidwell

County Clerk and Ex-Officio Register of Deeds.

THE STATE OF WYOMING.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATION OF WATER.

Doy No. 23120

Certificate Record No. 35 Page 21

WHEREAS, ~~Alfred H. Shidell~~ has presented to the Board of Control of the State of Wyoming proof of the appropriation of water from ~~Spring Creek tributary of Middle Piney Creek~~ tributary of ~~Yellowstone River~~ through the ~~Yellowstone~~ Ditch, under Permit No. 8744 for irrigation of the lands herein described, lying and being in Sublette County, Wyoming.

NOW, KNOW YE, That the Board of Control, under the provisions of Division 1, Title 9, Chapters 10 and 14 of the Revised Statutes of Wyoming, 1899, has, by an order duly made and entered on the 3rd day of March A. D. 1914, in Order Record No. 10, Page 411, determined and established the priority and amount of such appropriation as follows:

Name of Appropriator ~~Alfred H. Shidell~~; Postoffice Address Big Piney, Wyoming; Amount of Appropriation 0.10 cu. ft. per sec.; Date of Appropriation October 2, 1908; Description of land to be irrigated and for which this appropriation is determined and established; Total Acreage ~~One hundred forty seven (147) acres, 34 acres in Section 32~~

	Sec. 32	Twp. 30N	Range 113W	Total
33 " "	SW 1/4 NW 1/4	" 33	" 307	113W
40 " "	NW 1/4 SW 1/4	" 33	" 307	" 113W
40 " "	SW 1/4 SE 1/4	" 33	" 307	" 113W
				Total 147

The right to water hereby confirmed and established is limited to irrigation ~~water~~ and the use is restricted to the place where acquired and to the purpose for which acquired; rights for irrigation not to exceed one cubic foot per second for each seventy acres of land for which ~~the~~ appropriation is herein determined and established.



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I, *L. C. Bishop*, President of the State Board of Control, have hereunto set my hand, this 3rd day of March A. D. 1914, and caused the seal of said Board to be hereunto affixed.

Attest:

Carl Lloyd, Ex. ofc. *L. C. Bishop*
Secretary President